APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, May 2, 2002

Present: Y. Bergland(Proxy), C. Buck, L. Cloud, L. Corbin, R. Dewse, P. Fischer, K.

Foster, S. Newell, R. Olson, J. Pautler, M. Tortorici(Proxy), W. Tappen

Absent: C. DuPraw, D. Furrow, L. Horsman, N. Hoang, M. Reese

Guests: C. Kinney, S. Orsinelli, B. Peters

Agenda/Minutes

* MSC J. Pautler/P. Fischer to approve the revised agenda of May 2, 2002.

* MSC L. Corbin/J. Pautler to approve the minutes of April 18, 2002.

First Read Curriculum

- * MSC L. Corbin/J. Pautler to submit **FOOD 115 & 140** Integrated course outlines to Tech Review.
- * MSC R. Olson/L. Corbin to submit **PHYR 110** Integrated/Revised course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC L. Corbin/J. Pautler to submit **ANHL 120** Integrated/Revised course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC J. Pautler/P. Fischer to submit **ARTF 174A** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC L. Corbin/J. Pautler to submit **ARTF 177BC** Integrated/Revised course outlines to Tech Review.
- * MSC C. Buck/P. Fischer to submit **ARTF 195A** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC L. Cloud/P. Fischer to submit **ARTF 198A** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC L. Corbin/K. Foster to submit **ENGL 209** new course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC J. Pautler/K. Foster to submit **ENGL 230** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC L. Cloud/P. Fischer to submit **FASH 145** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC J. Pautler/K. Foster to submit **INTE 110** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC R. Olson/J. Pautler to submit **INTE 112A** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC P. Fischer/L.Corbin to submit **INTE 130** Integrated course outline to Tech Review.
- * MSC P. Fischer/J. Pautler to submit MATH 050 Integrated course outline to Tech Review.

First Read Curriculum (Continued)

- * MSC P. Fischer/L.Corbin to submit **CBTE 095** TMI to CIC.
- * MSC J. Pautler/C. Buck to submit **CBTE 114** new course to Tech Review and then expedite to CIC.
- * MSC C. Buck/L. Corbin to submit **CBTE 180** increase in units(2to3) to CIC. It was noted that there is not to be an increase in FTEF for the department.
- * MSC K. Foster/L. Cloud to submit MUSI 115AB & 215A; TAGA 102; and VIET 102 Integrated course outlines to Tech Review.

Technical Review Committee

The following are items that remain in Tech Review:

* MEDA 115 & 145 – Activation/Integrated course outlines

Second Read Curriculum

- * MSC C. Buck/P. Fischer to submit **PHIL 130** New course outline to CIC.
- * MSC K. Foster/L. Cloud to submit ARTF 220ABC Integrated course outlines to CIC.
- * MSC C. Buck/P. Fischer to submit **ARTF 177A** Integrated course outline to CIC.
- * MSC C. Buck/P. Fischer to submit **LATI 101** Integrated course outline to CIC.
- * MSC C. Buck/P. Fischer to submit **RUSS 201** Integrated course outline to CIC.
- * MSC C. Buck/P. Fischer to submit **HUMA 103&104** Integrated course outlines to CIC.
- * MSC C. Buck/P. Fischer to submit **ENGL 220&221** Integrated course outlines to CIC.

City

- * ARAB 105 New Course FYI was reviewed without comment.
- * **CISC 265H** Special Topics FYI was reviewed without comment.
- * **ENGL 205** TMI FYI was reviewed without comment.
- * **PHYE 157** New Course FYI was reviewed without comment.
- * Communications, Radio & TV Program revision FYI was reviewed without comment.

Miramar

- * MSC C. Buck/K. Foster to approve **PSYC 230** aligned integrated course outline with the expectation that the textbooks would be updated.
- * MSC K. Foster/C. Buck to approve **TAGA 101** aligned activation.
- * **ADJU 101 -**TMI FYI was reviewed without comment.
- * ARTF 282 integrated course outline FYI was reviewed without comment.
- * MSC K. Foster/C. Buck to approve **BUSE 090AB** activation for both Miramar and **Mesa**.
- * **ENGL 237 -** integrated course outline FYI was reviewed without comment.

Information/Discussion

- Due to time constraints no CIC report was given.
- The 70/30 Project information will be emailed to members.
- It was noted that there may be a May 30, 2002 CRC meeting.
- The 2002-2003 CRC meeting schedule will be discussed at the May 16, 2002 CRC meeting.

MSC C. Buck/K. Foster to adjourn the meeting at 4:25 p.m.

Minutes approved by

Marianne Tortorici and Will Tappen, Co-Chairs

• NEXT MEETING May 16, 2002 Room A102, 2:00 pm.